

# AGENDA

## Buchanan Community Council Meeting

7.30pm Monday 7<sup>th</sup> November,

Memorial Hall, Milton of Buchanan

**ALL welcome**

1. Recording of membership present and apologies received.
2. Welcome new Councillors
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Draft Minutes of September meeting submitted for approval
5. Matters Arising from September Minutes
6. Treasurer's report
  - Connect Fund
  - Admin Grant
  - Request for funding for paper, ink and laminator pouches £62
7. Correspondence
8. Reports
  - Police
  - Planning
  - Roads
  - Forestry Commission
  - NP Proposed Local Development Plan Report.
9. Affordable Housing presentation by Tony Teasdale, RSHA
10. Presentation from Hall Committee TBC
11. Reports from meetings attended by Councillors
  - Camping Byelaws meeting with NPA
  - City Park Development and access to M9 discussed
  - Alan Milliken, Senior Manager Communities and People, Stirling Council
12. CONSULTATIONS
  - a. After school buses
  - b. Red tarmac crossing M of B
  - c. Removal of telephone boxes Balmaha and Rowardennan
  - d. Camping Bye-laws – report and date for NPA to attend meeting Jan/Feb 2017
13. Questions from the floor
14. Upcoming Meetings
  - 11.11.16 National Park Planners 11am on NP HQ
  - 21.11.16 PBB Meeting Balfron High. 4.30, 5.30, 6.30
  - 29.11.16 Stirling Council and Home Energy workshop
  - 7.12.16 Stirling Council Broadband Supplier Event.
15. AOCB
  - Digital recorders.
16. Next year's meeting dates
17. Chairperson to declare date of next meeting and close the meeting